Federa Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

October 26, 2010

Christian Broadcasting of Y akima
P.O. Box 10745
Y akima, WA. 98909-1745

Re: Applications for New Low Power Television Stations
File Nos. BNPDTL-20101005AAX & BNPDTL-
20101006ABK
Fac. ID: 188145 & 188144

This concerns your above-referenced applications for new low power television stations. You did
not include the requisite filing fees with your applications. Y ou claim that your applications are exempt
pursuant to Section 1.1114 of the Commission’ s Rules because the applicant is a“noncommercial
educational licensee.” Low power television stations are not licensed on a noncommercial educational
basis. See Reexamination of the Comparative Standards for Noncommercial Educational Applicants,
Second Report and Order, 18 FCC Rcd 6691, 6698 (2003). Therefore, as an applicant for alow power
television station, you do not qualify for afee exemption. Noncommercial educational full power
television stations applying for low power television stations may qualify separately for afee exemption.
See 47 C.F.R. 81.1114(d). Our records do not indicate that Christian Broadcasting of Yakimaisthe
licensee of a noncommercia educational full power television station. Therefore, you also do not qualify
under this separate fee exemption. For the above-referenced reasons, the above-referenced applications
ARE DISMISSED.

Sincerely,

Hossein Hashemzadeh
Associate Division Chief
Video Division

Media Bureau



